New York State
Parks, Recreation and
Historic Preservation

Questions and Answers
TO: All Potential Bidders
FROM: Sharon Featherstone

SUBJECT: OP31800 Motor EV Electro Transit Buddy (or Equal) Electric Tram for Niagara Falls State Park
DATE: March 28, 2024

No questions were received for the above-named procurement. As a reminder, bid documents are available at
the following link:

https://parks.ny.gov/business/procurement-opportunities.aspx

Below is the procurement timeline outlining important dates for this opportunity. Please ensure your proposal is
received prior to its due date.

IFB Timeline
Action Date/Time
IFB Release 3/5/24

Questions Deadline 3/26/24 3:00 PM ET
Questions Response Approximately 4/2/24

Bids Due 4/16/24 3:00 PM ET
Tentative Award Approximately 4/25/24
Anticipated Purchase Order Issuance Approximately 6/4/24

If your company will not be bidding on this opportunity, please consider completing a “No Bid Form” and returning
to Bids.Purchasing@Parks.ny.gov. This form is available at the following link:

https://parks.ny.gov/documents/business/forms/NoBidForm.pdf.
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